
Empire llotrl, Winnipp;;, AUfrUKt 4th, tOlt.

Mr. (ieo, Hurv,
(feiKTBl Miinajjfr, <'iiiin<linn I'nelfle Rnilwiiy,

\Viiiiii|>i';ri Mtin.

Dear, Sir,— K'l'KariiiuK the mntter of eHirii'iii'y tentn UiwUMeil witli

,vou to-ilny,

Kxi-t'iit'njii Itu'* Irfcn ttikrii, li.v mitiiy of tin- iih'ii we rt'|>ri'i>t'iit. to

the niaiiinT in wliiih tlii>-<» tontx iiro lu-iiiK rumliK'teil, vi/., !>>• miui'Mina
one cmiiloyoo to |.rnftii*f> ii xuriMi^e on another, many times by llio

\lolatioii of nili'4 in efffft, lunl for tlie violation of whirh men woulil,

ini'ler other i-omiitioni, lie Jtulijeit to illH<'i|iline. Hui-h ni'tioM on the jmrt
of iilhrer* of tlie <'oni|>nr.y M|ipi-tti« to U!« to l>e iin'an»i'<fenf , tin>l for

tliiit reniion aioue, lielieve tlie iiction to be iletrlmentui rather tliaii

lieneticiiil.

Ilowi'ver, rpfjanlless of whnt our opinion may be nn to the benefits

of tlie ellii-ieniy tenf. we respei'tfully rei|ue-t n written awxurani'e from
you to tlic effei-t tliat employees will not be te(|uiroi| to partii-ipate in

these test''.

Ifesiiectfully your-*,

Hijineil on behalf of the Cominittee Ueprexentin}! the I!. I<. K., H, H. T.,

O. K. ( .. H. of L. V. & E., iin.l t». R. T.

W. O. CIIBHTKR. thairmnn.
<iEO. K. WAHK, Hetretary.

Moveil by liro?. t'ookr nn<l lioiiertxon, that the letter be ndopte'l

art reail. Carrioil,

The followinf; letter whs submitted by the Sub-Committee:

Emjiire Hotel, Winnipeg;, Man., Aujfuxt 1th, 1911.

<feo. •). Hury, Esq.,

(Jeneinl .Maiiujicr, (ann'llan I'acilh" Railwav,
City.

Dear Sir.—Referring? to the conversation hail with you to-day by tin'

.loint Committee represent insj the H. of li. E., (). R. C., B. R. T., B. of

L. V. & K., ami (). K. T., concerning the question of the violation of

si^jneil anicenicnts, ami the .lisfiplinina of men ileclining to be parties

thereto.

it has alw.'iys been our uniierstnndinjr that our schedules protected

employees in tleclininjr to participate in a dire<'t violation of them at

the rcijuest of an ollicer of the Comi>any. .\t the same time, it has been

an establislieil policy of these oru'anizations on the Canadian Pacific

Railway System in the past to advise the men to carry out instructions

issued by an authorized oBii'er, and, if necessary, to take the matter
up afterward for adjustment, but this policy was never intendeii to

apply to artic'i'H of the various schedules refjardinii the intent of whicli

there could be no possible room for doubt; for instance, such articles

as Xos. >), 12, 10, IS, 2i2, 23, etc., of Conductors' and Trainmen's Schedule
for Western Lines.

However, recent developniints have convinced us that in so far as

the men are concerned, the policy has been an unwise one, as we have
evidence to show that undue advantage has been taken by officers of the

Company, who have even pone so far as to advise representatives of the

men, thai any emjdoyee declining to obey any and every instruction

given, regardless of whether in violation of agreement or otherwise,

would be instantly dismissed, and inasmuch :is this has been carried

into execution, we are con.pelled, in defence of existing agreements, and
the men affected, to seek redress.

We therefore respectfully request a written assurance from you
that a remedy will bo aiiplied which will render it unnecessary for us

to alter our ostablished policy as quoted above.


